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Text of letter from the Honorable the Secretary of
State, Cordell Hull, to the Honoreble Hamilton Fish, House
of Representatives, April 2, 1940:

"April 2, 1940,

"Hon, Hamilton Fish,
House of Representatives,
Wagnhington, D, Cs

"My dear Congressman:

"I have received your letter of Ap>»il 2 in
which you roquest that Ambassadoy Willirm C., Bullitt
be asked to remain in this country for another two
weekxs in order to be able to tortify before a com-
mittee of either branch of Congress relative to

data contained in the German Walte Paper recently
lssued,

LT may eay ir the firet place that Ambroogador
Bullitt nas succinectly and categoricnlly denled
any imputations reloting to himself as contained
in that published matter. The Exccutive Departient
of the Government has accopted that denial without
guestion., Furtheruore, Ambassador Bullitt has
been delayed bty the 1llness of hig dnughter in
returning to his post where he is nocded,

"In the foregoing circumstances, it is not fclt
that the public interest would be served by dclaying
more or leoss indefinitely the departure of Ambassador
Bullitt as planned,

Sincerely yours,

(Signed) CORDELL HULL"Y



